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DATE: August 2,2012 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk S9 

FROM: 	 Kathryn Gale Winter Cowdery, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Couns~ 
RE: 	 Docket No. 120068-GU - Petition to initiate rulemaking to amend Rule 25-12.045, 

F.A.C., by Florida Natural Gas Association 

Please file this Notice of Informal Meeting in the docket named above. 

Thank you. 
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DATE: August 2, 2012 

TO: The Florida Natural Gas Association and Interested Persons 

FROM: Kathryn G. W. Cowd~nior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 120068-GU - Petition to initiate rulemaking to amend Rule 25-12.045, 
F.A.C., by Florida Natural Gas Association. 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and members of the 
Florida Natural Gas Association has been scheduled for the following time and place: 

DATE: Monday, August 13,2012 
TIME: 2:00p.m. 
LOCATION: Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 382-D 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 


The purpose of the meeting is to discuss comments and suggestions concerning Rule 25-12.045, 
F.A.C., made at the July 19, 2012, rule development workshop held in this docket. All interested 
persons are encouraged to attend. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call 
Kathryn G. W. Cowdery at (850) 413-6216. 
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